

Community Services Region

Buena Vista * Calhoun * Carroll * Cherokee * Crawford * Humboldt * Ida * Pocahontas * Sac * Woodbury

Regional Adult / Children Advisory Board Minutes Meeting will be held via Zoom Monday, June 26, 2023 1:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order / Welcome and Introductions- Kim Keleher, Chair

Kelsey Allen, Administrative Assistant; Alison Hauser, Lisa Bringle, Leisa Mayer, Theresa Jochum, Coordinators; Melissa Drey, Tracy Delao, Kim Keleher, PAMHC; Cindy Wilde, Goodwill; Darci Peterson, Stewart Memorial; Brian Flikeid, Marcus/Aurelia Chief of Police; Stacey Warner, Trivium; Joleen Schmit, Calhoun County Public Health; Teresa Magnussen, Anita Schlender, Imagine the Possibilities; Deidra Brown, Wesco; Mindi Rotert, St. Anthony's; LeAnn Olhausen, Loring Hospital; Karla Manternach, Counseling Services, LLC; Amber Schon, New Opportunities, Inc.

2. Turning Point/Siouxland Mental Health Crisis Services Update – Melissa Drey/Nicolle Eaton Melissa Drey shared the data for June which included 9 admissions for crisis stabilization, 12 MCAT calls, 135 after-hours crisis calls, 32 business hours calls and 137 follow-up calls. After this month's meeting Tracy Delao will be taking over, Melissa will attend Wednesday's governance board meeting as her last as well. Leisa Mayer expressed her well wishes to Melissa Drey and welcomes Tracy Delao.

3. IRSH Update – Stacey Warner/Michelle Schaler, Trivium

Stacey Warner – IRSH is full with four females, one is scheduled for discharge July 1st. They are currently reviewing referrals for any future openings. They are still working on a second IRSH home for males with a possible opening of August 1st at the earliest, but there will likely be staggered placement. Please send any referrals to Michelle Schaler. A video interview and virtual home tour is done with all referrals. A currently issue we are facing is the amount of referrals that we cannot accept due to abusive and/or aggressive behavior.

4. Advanced De-escalation Training

Melissa Drey shared that Ashley Miller has not received an email response from SolutionPoint+, therefore, she has no update. Kelsey Allen shared that the committee met on June 6th to discuss

everything that needs to be done for the Advanced De-escalation Training which will be held September 6th, 7th and 8th in the Storm Lake AEA building. Once we hear back from SolutionPoint+ we can get things moving forward.

5. SF471 Update / Action taken since June meeting

Kim Keleher discussed that the Governor signed SF471 on June 1st. The governance board will follow the approved motion regarding voting board members from the May meeting.

6. Provider Updates?

Melissa Drey shared the upcoming trainings for ASIST which will be held in August and September. It is free for anyone over 18. Check out Plains Area's website for more information.

Mindi Rotert shared that St. Anthony's Hospital will be having an ethics training on October 17th from 1:30pm - 4:30pm. It is \$40.00 to register and there is limited seating.

Stacey Warner shared that Trivium has a new Program and Marketing Director at LTSS, Annie Kelley. They have also hired a new Service Coordinator and a new Site Manager.

Deidra Brown shared that Stepping Stones is currently full, however, they are still accepting referrals for the waiting list. Wesco currently has male openings for HAB and waiver.

7. Next Meeting: TBD July 24, 2023 at 1:00pm